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From:

Sent: 01 August 2022 16:23
To: admin

Subject: Police report

Please find attached the police report 01/07/22 — 01/08/22 for this evenings meeting:
Crimes :

Roundswell

Common Assault x 4

Assault ABH x 2

Public Order x 2

Malicious Communications x 4

Harassment x 1

Fraud x 1

Theft x 3

Possession of bladed article (razor blades) x 1
Criminal Damage to property x 3

Burglary non dwelling x 1 {caravan containing equestrian eqpt and quad bike)
Drink Drive x 1

Racially Aggrivated Harassment alarm & distress x 1

Bickington

Stalking x 1

Assault ABH x 2

Breach of non molestation order x 1
Assault beating x 1

Malicious Communications x 1

Public Order x 1

Possess ammunition without certificate x 1
}:riminal damage x 1

Fremington
Assault GBH X 1

Assault beating x 1

Common Assault x 1

Assault ABH X 1

Breach of non molestation order x 1
Harassment x 1

Public Order x 1

Theft x 2

Yelland
Malicious Communications x 1

Criminal damage x 1

Woodville — search negative



We have had several instances of antisocial behaviour involving groups of young people reported recently. Some of
these incidents have resulted in the recording of crimes and are in the process of being investigated. Also of note,
during July, we experienced a number of thefts and burglaries in the wider Barnstaple area. Extra resources were
allocated to patrol the town and outlying areas overnight, to provide sQine.reassyrance and police presence.

As always, if there are any issues arising from the meeting, please do let me know.

Kind regards,

Barnstaple gNeighbourhood ¢folicing Jeam
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Please email the address below to report any crime.
101@devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk

b% Save paper - do you really need to print this email?
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This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail.
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited.
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E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result ot
their transmission to the recipients' computer or network.

...............................................................

For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk or e-
mail 101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101 @dorset.pnn.police.uk




